From: Reifman, David 
Sent: Friday, December 08, 2017 1:57 PM
To: Berlin, Steve
Subject: FW: Please Join Us: December 8 Lurie Children’s Community Leaders Breakfast

Steve- I attended this event. 

From: Patrick Magoon [mailto:pmagoon2@luriechildrens.org] 
Sent: Monday, November 20, 2017 2:00 PM
Cc: Hayes Gordon, Susan; Daly, Mary Kate; Curtis, LaDarius; Myles, Sarah
Subject: Please Join Us: December 8 Lurie Children’s Community Leaders Breakfast

Dear Friend of Lurie Children’s, 
Please join us for our annual Community Leaders Breakfast on Friday, December 8th from 8:00-9:30a.m. at the recently remodeled Museum of Contemporary Art, 220 E. Chicago Ave., right across the street from Lurie Children’s (formal invitation attached).

Our guest speaker for this year’s breakfast will be John T. Walkup, MD, Lurie Children’s new Department Head of Child and Adolescent Psychiatry.  Dr. Walkup will present: Children’s Mental Health In Our Community: Current Status and Hope For the Future.
                                                                                  

We look forward to seeing you at the breakfast.

Sincerely,
Patrick M. Magoon
President & CEO
